ROCKWOOL-Duke Global Child Welfare Database

NDACAN Dataset Number 271 CODEBOOK



National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect

Bronfenbrenner Center for Translational Research

Cornell University

Ithaca, New York 14850

607-255-7799

ndacan@cornell.edu

www.ndacan.acf.hhs.gov

Initial release: September 23, 2022

Last Revision: September 22, 2022

ROCKWOOL-Duke Global Child Welfare Database

Data Collected by

Alexander F. Roehrkasse, Ph.D., Butler University

Liza Becker, B.A., Duke University

Peter Fallesen, Ph.D., Stockholm University and the ROCKWOOL Foundation

Christopher Wildeman, Ph.D., Duke University and the ROCKWOOL Foundation

Funded by

The ROCKWOOL Foundation

FORTE—the Swedish Research Council for Health, Working Life and Welfare

Processed and Distributed by

National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect (NDACAN)

Codebook Written by

Alexander F. Roehrkasse, Ph.D., Butler University

Liza Becker, B.A., Duke University

©2022 National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect

Table of Contents

ROCKWOOL-Duke Global Child Welfare Database	1
Preface	6
Acknowledgement of Source	6
Publication Submission Requirement	6
Acronyms and Abbreviations	7
Codebook Notes	8
Introduction	8
Terminology	8
Codebook Entry Guide	8
RDGCWD Variables by Position	9
Codebook Entries	11
#1: Country Name	11
#2: Year of Data	12
#3: Inclusive Upper Limit of Age Range in Years	13
#4: Child Maltreatment Investigations	14
#5: Children Experiencing Investigation	15
#6: Confirmed Maltreatments	16
#7: Children Experiencing Confirmed Maltreatment	17
#8: Entrances into Out-of-Home Care	18
#9: Children Entering Out-of-Home Care	19
#10. Children In Out-of-Home Care	20
#11: Entrances into Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants	21
#12: Children Entering Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants	22
#13: Children In Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants	23
#14: Population at Risk for Investigation	24
#15: Population at Risk for Confirmed Maltreatment	25
#16: Population at Risk for Out-of-Home Care	26
#17: Source of InvCount Data	27
#18: Volume Containing InvCount Data	28
#19: Link to InvCount Data	29
#20: Source of ChInvCount Data	30
#21: Volume Containing ChInvCount Data	31
#22: Link to ChInvCount Data	32

#23: Source of MalCount Data	
#24: Volume Containing MalCount Data	34
#25: Link to MalCount Data	35
#26: Source of ChMalCount Data	36
#27: Volume Containing ChMalCount Data	37
#28: Link to ChMalCount Data	38
#29: Source of EntCareCount Data	39
#31: Link to EntCareCount Data	41
#32: Source of ChEntCareCount Data	42
#34: Link to ChEntCareCount Data	44
#35: Source of ChInCareCount Data	45
#36: Volume Containing ChInCareCount Data	46
#37: Link to ChInCareCount Data	47
#38: Source of EntCareNoMigCount Data	48
#39: Volume Containing EntCareNoMigCount Data	49
#40: Link to EntCareNoMigCount Data	50
#41: Source of ChEntCareNoMigCount Data	51
#42: Volume Containing ChEntCareNoMigCount Data	52
#43: Link to ChEntCareNoMigCount Data	53
#44: Source of ChInCareNoMigCount Data	54
#45: Volume Containing ChInCareNoMigCount Data	55
#46: Link to ChInCareNoMigCount Data	56
#47: Source of Population Data	57
#48: Volume Containing Population Data	58
#49: Link to Population Data	59

Preface

The data for the *ROCKWOOL–Duke Global Child Welfare Database* have been given by the authors to the National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect (NDACAN) for public distribution. The data were either collected by the authors from publicly available sources, or compiled by the authors from restricted data and reported in aggregate form, preventing disclosure risk. Funding for the project was provided by grants from the ROCKWOOL Foundation (grant no. 1241) (AR, LB, PF, CW) and FORTE—the Swedish Research Council for Health, Working Life and Welfare (grant no. 2016-07099) (PF). The research was carried out in complete independence of the funding sources, and the authors accept responsibility for the data.

Acknowledgement of Source

Authors should acknowledge the National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect (NDACAN) and the original collector(s) of the data when publishing manuscripts that use data provided by the Archive. Users of these data are urged to follow some adaptation of the statement below.

The data used in this publication were made available by the National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, and have been used with permission. The data were either collected by the authors from publicly available sources, or compiled by the authors from restricted data and reported in aggregate form, preventing disclosure risk. Funding for the project was provided by grants from the ROCKWOOL Foundation and FORTE—the Swedish Research Council for Health, Working Life and Welfare. The collector(s) and distributors of the original data, the funder(s), NDACAN, Cornell University and their agents or employees bear no responsibility for the analyses or interpretations presented here.

The bibliographic citation for this data collection is:

Roehrkasse, A.F., Becker, L., Fallesen, P., & Wildeman, C. (2022). *ROCKWOOL–Duke Global Child Welfare Database* [Dataset]. National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect. https://doi.org/10.34681/0306-s940

Publication Submission Requirement

In accordance with the terms of the *Data License* for this dataset, users of these data are required to notify the National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect of any published work or report based wholly or in part on these data. A copy of any completed manuscript, thesis abstract, or reprint should be emailed to NDACANsupport@cornell.edu. Such copies will be used to provide our funding agency with essential information about the use of NDACAN resources and to facilitate the exchange of information about research activities among data users and contributors.

Acronyms and Abbreviations

The following acronyms and abbreviations are used in this document:

CPS - Child Protective Services

CWS - Child Welfare System

RDGCWD - ROCKWOOL-Duke Global Child Welfare Database

NCANDS - National Child Abuse and Neglect Data Series

NDACAN - National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect

UNICEF - United Nations International Children's Emergency Fund

US - United States

TransMonEE Database - The Transformative Monitoring for Enhanced Equity Database

Codebook Notes

Introduction

The Codebook for the ROCKWOOL—Duke Global Child Welfare Database (RDGCWD) is a product of National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect (NDACAN). NDACAN is funded by the Children's Bureau, Administration on Children, Youth and Families, Administration for Children and Families, Department of Health and Human Services. NDACAN supports secondary analysis of its datasets by providing technical support.

This code book includes information on the NDACAN version of the RDGCWD data files to assist individuals in using RDGCWD data. The RDGCWD data files differ from other versions of underlying data. See the User's Guide for details on NDACAN processing of RDGCWD data.

Terminology

Variable: A Variable is a logical set of attributes pertaining to country—years (e.g. Albania in 2002 or Germany in 2016). Variables 1–14 include data (e.g. InvCount, or the number of child maltreatment investigations within a 12-month period) and Variables 15–41 contain metadata (e.g. InvSource, or the source of the data on investigations).

Codebook Entry Guide

Codebook Entries correspond to Variables. Each Entry contains the following information:

- Number: Unique numeric value corresponding to Variable
- Name: Unique descriptive name corresponding to Variable
- Label: Brief description of Variable
- Description: Extended description of Variable
- Data Type: Description of Variable format (i.e. numeric or character)
- Details/Guidance: Detailed information about Variable, such as information about measurement, data collection, or Variable meaning or cautionary notes about data limitations.

RDGCWD Variables by Position

Variable Name	Variable Label
Country	Country Name
Year	Year of Data
AgeLim	Inclusive Upper Limit of Age Range in Years
InvCount	Child Maltreatment Investigations
ChInvCount	Children Experiencing Investigation
MalCount	Confirmed Maltreatments
ChMalCount	Children Experiencing Confirmed Maltreatment
EntCareCount	Entrances into Out-of-Home Care
ChEntCareCount	Children Entering Out-of-Home Care
ChInCareCount	Children In Out-of-Home Care
EntCareNoMigCount	Entrances into Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants
ChEntCareNoMigCount	Children Entering Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants
ChInCareNoMigCount	Children In Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants
InvPop	Population at Risk for Investigation
MalPop	Population at Risk for Confirmed Maltreatment
CarePop	Population at Risk for Out-of-Home Care
InvSource	Source of InvCount Data
InvVolume	Volume Containing InvCount Data
InvLink	Link to InvCount Data
ChInvSource	Source of ChInvCount Data
ChInvVolume	Volume Containing ChInvCount Data
ChInvLink	Link to ChInvCount Data
MalSource	Source of MalCount Data
MalVolume	Volume Containing MalCount Data
MalLink	Link to MalCount Data
ChMalSource	Source of ChMalCount Data
ChMalVolume	Volume Containing ChMalCount Data
ChMalLink	Link to ChMalCount Data
	Country Year AgeLim InvCount ChInvCount MalCount ChMalCount EntCareCount ChEntCareCount ChInCareNoMigCount ChInCareNoMigCount InvPop MalPop CarePop InvSource InvVolume InvLink ChInvSource ChInvVolume ChInvLink MalSource MalVolume MalLink ChMalSource ChMalVolume

Variable Number	Variable Name	Variable Label
29	EntCareSource	Source of EntCareCount Data
30	EntCareVolume	Volume Containing EntCareCount Data
33	EntCareLink	Link to EntCareCount Data
32	ChEntCareSource	Source of ChEntCareCount Data
33	ChEntCareVolume	Volume Containing ChEntCareCount Data
34	ChEntCareLink	Link to ChEntCareCount Data
35	ChInCareSource	Source of ChInCareCount Data
36	ChInCareVolume	Volume Containing ChInCareCount Data
37	ChInCareLink	Link to ChInCareCount Data
38	EntCareNoMigSource	Source of EntCareNoMigCount Data
39	EntCareNoMigVolume	Volume Containing EntCareNoMigCount Data
40	EntCareNoMigLink	Link to EntCareNoMigCount Data
41	ChEntCareNoMigSource	Source of ChEntCareNoMigCount Data
42	ChEntCareNoMigVolume	Volume Containing ChEntCareNoMigCount Data
43	ChEntCareNoMigLink	Link to ChEntCareNoMigCount Data
44	ChInCareNoMigSource	Source of EntCareNoMigCount Data
45	ChInCareNoMigVolume	Volume Containing ChEntCareNoMigCount Data
46	ChInCareNoMigLink	Link to ChEntCareNoMigCount Data
47	PopSource	Source of Population Data
48	PopVolume	Volume Containing Population Data
49	PopLink	Link to Population Data

Codebook Entries

#1: Country Name

Name: Country

Label: Country Name

Definition: Name of country

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Country name may differ from official country name (e.g. South Korea vs.

Republic of Korea). The constituent countries of the United Kingdom (i.e. England, Northern Ireland, Scotland, and Wales) and Greenland are referred

to as countries.

#2: Year of Data

Name: Year

Label: Year of Data

Definition: Year for which data was collected

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: For all measures of child maltreatment investigations, confirmed

maltreatments, and children entering out-of-home care, Year refers to the 12-month period over which incidents occurred. This period varies across countries and years: Year therefore refers either to the calendar year over which incidents occurred, or the calendar year in which the 12-month period ended (i.e. 1 Oct 2018 to 30 September 2019 will be coded as 2019). For measures of children in out-of-home care, also measured on different dates in different country—years, Year refers to the calendar year of the day on which children in out-of-home care were measured (i.e. 31 December 2018 will be coded as 2018, and 1 January 2019 will be coded as 2019).

#3: Inclusive Upper Limit of Age Range in Years

Name: AgeLim

Label: Inclusive Upper Limit of Age Range in Years

Definition: Maximum age in years of children included in data

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: For all countries except Canada, data on investigations, maltreatments, and

children in out-of-home care pertain to children aged less than 18. For these countries, AgeLim is 17. For Canada, data pertain to children aged less than

16. For Canada, AgeLim is 15.

#4: Child Maltreatment Investigations

Name: InvCount

Label: Child Maltreatment Investigations

Definition: Number of child maltreatment investigations in 12-month period

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: InvCount counts the number of child-investigations by child welfare services

or child protective services occurring within a 12-month period. In other words, if an investigation includes multiple children, the investigation is counted multiple times. Similarly, if a child is investigated multiple times within a 12-month period, each investigation is counted. 12-month period

varies by country-year; see details/guidance for Year.

#5: Children Experiencing Investigation

Name: ChInvCount

Label: Children Experiencing Investigation

Definition: Number of distinct children experiencing investigations in 12-month period

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: ChInvCount counts the number of distinct child children experiencing an

investigation by child welfare services or child protective services within a 12-month period. In other words, if an investigation includes multiple children, each child is counted, but if a child is investigated multiple times within a 12-month period, the child is counted only once. 12-month period

varies by country-year; see details/guidance for Year.

#6: Confirmed Maltreatments

Name: MalCount

Label: Confirmed Maltreatments

Definition: Number of instances of confirmed child maltreatment in 12-month period

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: MalCount counts the number of child-maltreatments confirmed by child

welfare services or child protective services occurring within a 12-month period. In other words, if an investigation concludes that multiple children have been maltreated, the investigation is counted multiple times. Similarly, if a child is confirmed to have been maltreated multiple times within a 12-month period, each maltreatment is counted. 12-month period varies by country—year; see details/guidance for Year. MalCount counts confirmed maltreatment as defined by relevant child welfare services or child protective services agencies; definitions may vary across countries or country—years.

#7: Children Experiencing Confirmed Maltreatment

Name: ChMalCount

Label: Children Experiencing Confirmed Maltreatment

Definition: Number of distinct children experiencing confirmed maltreatment in 12-month

period

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: ChMalCount counts the number of distinct child children experiencing an

investigation by child welfare services or child protective services resulting in a confirmation of maltreatment within a 12-month period. In other words, if an investigation confirms maltreatment of multiple children, each child is counted, but if a child is confirmed to have been maltreated multiple times within a 12-month period, the child is counted only once. 12-month period varies by country—year; see details/guidance for Year. ChMalCount counts confirmed maltreatment as defined by relevant child welfare services or child protective services agencies; definitions may vary across countries or

country-years.

#8: Entrances into Out-of-Home Care

Name: EntCareCount

Label: Entrances into Out-of-Home Care

Definition: Entrances by children into out-of-home care in 12-month period

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: EntCareCount counts entrances into out-of-home care, including but not

limited to foster care, kinship care, institutional care, and independent living. Out-of-home care is defined by the relevant child welfare services or child protective services agencies; definitions may vary across countries or country—years. Children entering care multiple times within a 12-month period are counted multiple times. Changes in out-of-home care placement within a 12-month period, such as from institutional care to family foster

care, are not counted as entrances into out-of-home care.

#9: Children Entering Out-of-Home Care

Name: ChEntCareCount

Label: Children Entering Out-of-Home Care

Definition: Number of distinct children entering out-of-home care in 12-month period

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: ChEntCareCount counts the number of distinct child children entering out-

of-home care, including foster care, kinship care, institutional care, and independent living. Out-of-home care is defined by the relevant child welfare services or child protective services agencies; definitions may vary across countries or country—years. Children entering care multiple times within a 12-month period are counted only once. Changes in out-of-home care placement within a 12-month period, such as from institutional care to family

foster care, are not counted as entrances into out-of-home care.

#10. Children In Out-of-Home Care

Name: ChInCareCount

Label: Children In Out-of-Home Care

Definition: Children in out-of-home care at a single point in time.

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: InCareCount counts distinct children residing in out-of-home care at a single

point in time including foster care, kinship care, institutional care, and independent living. Out-of-home care is defined by the relevant child welfare services or child protective services agencies; definitions may vary across countries or country—years. Countries vary in the date on which children

residing in out-of-home care is measured.

#11: Entrances into Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants

Name: EntCareNoMigCount

Label: Entrances into Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants

Definition: Entrance by children into out-of-home care in 12-month period, excluding migrants

who are unaccompanied minors

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: EntCareNoMigCount is identical to EntCareCount except that migrants who

are unaccompanied minors are subtracted from the count. Some European countries administer services to unaccompanied minor migrants through their child welfare systems. Large and temporary increases in migrants in the 2010s therefore lead to significant change in numbers of children entering out-of-home care. For a small number of countries (Denmark, Germany, and Sweden), statistics on children entering out-of-home care are disaggregated

by migrant status.

#12: Children Entering Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants

Name: ChEntCareNoMigCount

Label: Children Entering Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants

Definition: Children entering out-of-home care in 12-month period, excluding migrants who are

unaccompanied minors

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: ChEntCareNoMigCount is identical to ChEntCareCount except that migrants

who are unaccompanied minors are subtracted from the count. Some European countries administer services to unaccompanied minor migrants through their child welfare systems. Large and temporary increases in migrants in the 2010s therefore lead to significant change in numbers of children entering out-of-home care. For a small number of countries (Denmark, Germany, and Sweden), statistics on children entering out-of-

home care are disaggregated by migrant status.

#13: Children In Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants

Name: ChInCareNoMigCount

Label: Children In Out-of-Home Care, Excluding Migrants

Definition: Children in out-of-home care in 12-month period, excluding migrants who are

unaccompanied minors

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: ChInCareNoMigCount is identical to ChInCareCount except that migrants

who are unaccompanied minors are subtracted from the count. Some European countries administer services to unaccompanied minor migrants through their child welfare systems. Large and temporary increases in migrants in the 2010s therefore lead to significant change in numbers of children in out-of-home care. For a small number of countries (Denmark and Sweden), statistics on children in out-of-home care are disaggregated by

migrant status.

#14: Population at Risk for Investigation

Name: InvPop

Label: Population at Risk for Investigation

Definition: Population for use in combination with investigation variables

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: InvPop measures the midyear population of children aged 0–17 (all countries

except Canada) or aged 0–15 (Canada). (See AgeLim for details.) InvPop can therefore be used to construct population rates of investigation (e.g. investigations per 1,000 children or children experiencing investigation per 1,000 children), or used as an exposure or offset parameter in statistical models (e.g. Poisson or negative binomial models). InvPop should only be used in combination with InvCount and ChInvCount. Due to nonreporting of investigations from some United States states between 2005 and 2011, InvPop differs from CarePop in these years. InvPop is not included when

InvCount and ChInvCount are missing.

#15: Population at Risk for Confirmed Maltreatment

Name: MalPop

Label: Population at Risk for Confirmed Maltreatment

Definition: Population for use in combination with confirmed maltreatment variables

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: MalPop measures the midyear population of children aged 0–17 (all

countries except Canada) or aged 0–15 (Canada). (See AgeLim for details.) MalPop can therefore be used to construct population rates of confirmed maltreatment (e.g. confirmed maltreatments per 1,000 children or children experiencing confirmed maltreatment per 1,000 children), or used as an exposure or offset parameter in statistical models (e.g. Poisson or negative binomial models). MalPop should only be used in combination with MalCount and ChMalCount; due to nonreporting of investigations from some United States states between 2005 and 2011, MalPop differs from CarePop in these years. MalPop is not included when MalCount and ChMalCount are

missing.

#16: Population at Risk for Out-of-Home Care

Name: CarePop

Label: Population at Risk for Out-of-Home Care

Definition: Population for use in combination with out-of-home care variables

Data Type: Numeric

Details/Guidance: CarePop measures the midyear population of children aged 0–17 (all

countries except Canada) or aged 0–15 (Canada). (See AgeLim for details.) CarePop can therefore be used to construct population rates of children entering or in out-of-home care (e.g. entrances into out-of-home care per 1,000 children or children in out-of-home care per 1,000 children), or used as an exposure or offset parameter in statistical models (e.g. Poisson or negative binomial models). CarePop should only be used in combination with EntCareCount and InCareCount; due to nonreporting of investigations from some United States states between 2005 and 2011, CarePop differs from InvPop and MalPop in these years. CarePop can be used in combination with EntCareNoMigCount and InCareNoMigCount, but includes any unaccompanied migrant children enumerated in midyear population counts. CarePop is not included when EntCareCount, InCareCount, EntCareNoMigCount, and InCareNoMigCount are missing.

26

#17: Source of InvCount Data

Name: InvSource

Label: Source of InvCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing investigation data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on child maltreatment investigations.

#18: Volume Containing InvCount Data

Name: InvVolume

Label: Volume Containing InvCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including investigation data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on child

maltreatment investigations.

#19: Link to InvCount Data

Name: InvLink

Label: Link to InvCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on child maltreatment investigations

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on child maltreatment investigations were accessed at the time of data collection.

#20: Source of ChInvCount Data

Name: ChInvSource

Label: Source of ChInvCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing investigation data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on distinct children experiencing child

maltreatment investigations.

#21: Volume Containing ChInvCount Data

Name: ChInvVolume

Label: Volume Containing ChInvCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including investigation data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on distinct

children experiencing child maltreatment investigations.

#22: Link to ChInvCount Data

Name: ChInvLink

Label: Link to ChInvCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on child maltreatment investigations

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on distinct children experiencing child

maltreatment investigations were accessed at the time of data collection.

#23: Source of MalCount Data

Name: MalSource

Label: Source of MalCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing confirmed maltreatment data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on instances of confirmed maltreatment.

#24: Volume Containing MalCount Data

Name: MalVolume

Label: Volume Containing MalCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including confirmed maltreatment data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on instances

of confirmed maltreatment.

#25: Link to MalCount Data

Name: MalLink

Label: Link to MalCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on confirmed maltreatment

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on instances of confirmed

maltreatment were accessed at the time of data collection.

#26: Source of ChMalCount Data

Name: ChMalSource

Label: Source of ChMalCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing confirmed maltreatment data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on distinct children experiencing confirmed

maltreatment.

#27: Volume Containing ChMalCount Data

Name: ChMalVolume

Label: Volume Containing ChMalCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including confirmed maltreatment data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on distinct

children experiencing confirmed maltreatment.

#28: Link to ChMalCount Data

Name: ChMalLink

Label: Link to ChMalCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on confirmed maltreatment

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on distinct children experiencing

confirmed maltreatment were accessed at the time of data collection.

#29: Source of EntCareCount Data

Name: EntCareSource

Label: Source of EntCareCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on entrances into out-of-home care.

#30: Volume Containing EntCareCount Data

Name: EntCareVolume

Label: Volume Containing EntCareCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on entrances

into out-of-home care.

#31: Link to EntCareCount Data

Name: EntCareLink

Label: Link to EntCareCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on out-of-home care

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on entrances into out-of-home care

were accessed at the time of data collection.

#32: Source of ChEntCareCount Data

Name: ChEntCareSource

Label: Source of ChEntCareCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on distinct children entering out-of-home care.

#33: Volume Containing ChEntCareCount Data

Name: ChEntCareVolume

Label: Volume Containing ChEntCareCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on distinct

children entering out-of-home care.

#34: Link to ChEntCareCount Data

Name: ChEntCareLink

Label: Link to ChEntCareCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on out-of-home care

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on distinct children entering out-of-

home care were accessed at the time of data collection.

#35: Source of ChInCareCount Data

Name: ChInCareSource

Label: Source of ChInCareCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on children in out-of-home care.

#36: Volume Containing ChInCareCount Data

Name: ChInCareVolume

Label: Volume Containing ChInCareCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on children in

out-of-home care.

#37: Link to ChInCareCount Data

Name: ChInCareLink

Label: Link to ChInCareCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on out-of-home care

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on children in out-of-home care were

accessed at the time of data collection.

#38: Source of EntCareNoMigCount Data

Name: EntCareNoMigSource

Label: Source of EntCareNoMigCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on entrances into out-of-home care by children

excluding unaccompanied migrant children.

#39: Volume Containing EntCareNoMigCount Data

Name: EntCareNoMigVolume

Label: Volume Containing EntCareNoMigCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on entrances

into out-of-home care by children excluding unaccompanied migrant

children.

#40: Link to EntCareNoMigCount Data

Name: EntCareNoMigLink

Label: Link to EntCareNoMigCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on out-of-home care

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on entrances into out-of-home care by

children excluding unaccompanied migrant children were accessed at the

time of data collection.

#41: Source of ChEntCareNoMigCount Data

Name: ChEntCareNoMigSource

Label: Source of ChEntCareNoMigCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on children entering out-of-home care

excluding unaccompanied migrant children.

#42: Volume Containing ChEntCareNoMigCount Data

Name: ChEntCareNoMigVolume

Label: Volume Containing ChEntCareNoMigCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on children

entering out-of-home care excluding unaccompanied migrant children.

#43: Link to ChEntCareNoMigCount Data

Name: ChEntCareNoMigLink

Label: Link to ChEntCareNoMigCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on out-of-home care

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on children entering out-of-home care

excluding unaccompanied migrant children were accessed at the time of data

collection.

#44: Source of ChInCareNoMigCount Data

Name: ChInCareNoMigSource

Label: Source of ChInCareNoMigCount Data

Definition: Child welfare agency or statistical agency issuing out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national child welfare agency or national or transnational

statistical agency issuing data on children in out-of-home care excluding

unaccompanied migrant children.

#45: Volume Containing ChInCareNoMigCount Data

Name: ChInCareNoMigVolume

Label: Volume Containing ChInCareNoMigCount Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including out-of-home care data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on children in

out-of-home care excluding unaccompanied migrant children.

#46: Link to ChInCareNoMigCount Data

Name: ChInCareNoMigLink

Label: Link to ChInCareNoMigCount Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on out-of-home care

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on children in out-of-home care

excluding unaccompanied migrant children were accessed at the time of data

collection.

#47: Source of Population Data

Name: PopSource

Label: Source of Population Data

Definition: Statistical agency issuing population data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the national or transnational statistical agency issuing data on

midyear child populations.

#48: Volume Containing Population Data

Name: PopVolume

Label: Volume Containing Population Data

Definition: Specific report or data release including population data

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: The name of the specific report or data release containing data on midyear

child populations.

#49: Link to Population Data

Name: PopLink

Label: Link to Population Data

Definition: Hyperlink to web location of data on midyear child populations

Data Type: Character

Details/Guidance: Hyperlink to web location where data on midyear child populations were accessed at the time of data collection.

Technical support for this dataset is provided by NDACAN. Please send your inquiries to NDACANsupport@cornell.edu